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CHURCHES. 935

ntlssion Dolores.

Location, southwest corner Sixteenth and Dolores
streets. Rev. Thomas CiSHiNG, Pastor; Rev. Dennis
Keily, Assistant; pastoral residence adjoining the
church.
The church was dedicated on the ninth of October,

177(3, although projected in 17(i9, by Father Junipero
Serra, the Father of the California Missions. The
first Friar who had charge was Francisco Palou, who
was assisted in his labors by Benito Cambon. At
the organization of this Mission, and for its protec-
tion, there were fifteen soldiers located at the Pre-
sidio, under the command of S. FJores. A cemetery
is attached to the church, in which the first inter-
ment was made in September, 177(i. The first Indian
convert was baptized on the twenty-seventh day of
December, in the same year. In the introductory
portion of the San Francisco Directory for 18()2, page
five, will be found further details connected with the
history of this Mission. Attached to this church is

a large day school.
Masses at six, eight, and half past ten o'clock a.m.

on Sundaj's and Festivals. Vespers at seven o'clock
P.M.

St. Joseph's Clinrch.
Location, west side of Tenth Street, between Fol-

som and Howard. Rev. H. P. Gallagher, Pastor.
Rev. Andrew CuUen and Rev. J. A. Gallagher, As-
sistants; pastoral residence, adjoining the church.
This church was opened for divine service on the

8th day of December, 1861. The building first erected
was a neat and substantial one-story frame, sixty feet
long by thirty-seven feet wide, and stands on the one
hundred-vara lot donated by Horace Hawes, Esq.,
for the fLture cathedral of the Arch-Diocese. The
forementioned building, removed back for a school,
has been replaced by a new edifice, over thrice the
size of the above. It is cruciform Gothic, and ele-
gantly finished. The new building is designed to be,
as nearly as possible, earthquake and panic proof, the
ceiling being done in finely finished wood, and the
large entrance door to slide on rollers.

Services on Sundays and Festival days. Masses:
Sundays at half past six, eight, nine, and half past
ten o'clock a.m. ; Catechism at half past nine o'clock
A.M. and Vespers at seven o'clock p.m.; Mass: week
days at seven and half past seven o'clock a.m.

St. ftose's Charcli.
Location, Brannan Street, near Fourth. Pastor

(vacant). Attended from St. Ignatius.
This church was dedicated on the Festival of Pen-

tecost, June 8, 1S>2. There is connected with the
church a school for girls, in charge of the Sisters of
St. Dominic, which contained, within one month
after its establishment, one hundred and fifty-six

pupils. There are now about four hundred girls in
regular attendance.
Mass: Sundays at eight o'clock a.m.

St. Bridget's Chnreh.
Location, southwest corner of Broadway and Van

Ness Avenue. Rev. E. F. O'Xeill, O.P., Pastor;
Rev. J. H. Derham. O.P., Assistant; residence, rear
of church.
This church was completed and services first held

in February, 18'J4. It is a wooden structure, cruci-
form, nave thirty-six by forty-two feet, transept thir-
ty by sixty feet, erected upon a valuable lot, pur-
chased by Archbishop Alemany, at a cost of 51,400.
Masses every Sunday at half past six, eight, and

half past ten o'clock a.m. and seven o'clock p.m. Cat-
echism for the children at half past two o'clock p.m.;
Mass: on week days at seven o'clock a.m.

St. Peter's Chnreh.
Location, west side of Columbia Street, between

Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth. Rev. Thomas Gib-
NEY, Pastor; Rev. Cornelius O'Connor, Assistant;
pastoral residence, east side of Alabama Street, be-
tween Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth.
The church edifice has recently been enlarged to

accommodate the ever-increasing congregation.
Masses on Sunday at eight and half past ten o'clock

A.M. Sunday School at half past nine o'clock a.m.

St. Boniface's Church (Ciernian).

Location, south side of Tyler Street, between Jones

and Leavenworth. Rev. Julius Kristoft, Pastor;
residence, in rear of the church. Rev. S. Wolf, As-
sistant Pastor.
This church was dedicated June, 1870. Services:

Sundays, Mass at eight and half past ten o'clock a.m.,
and Vespers at half past seven o'clock p.m.; week
days, Mass at half past seven o'clock a.m.

Chnreh of the Holy Cross.

Location, Calvary Cemetery. Rev. James Lakgan,
Pastor; residence, 2220 Geary Street. Masses at eight
o'clock A.M.

St. John the Baptist Chnreh.
Location, north side of Eddy Street, between Oc-

tavia and Laguna. Rev. James Largan, Pastor;
residence, 2220 (Teary Street.
The parish church known as St. John the Baptist's,

previous to its removal to the present location, was
formerly the old St. Patrick's Church, the second
erected in San Francisco, and was built by Father
Maginnis. Since its removal it has been entirely
renovated, replastered, and painted. Masses at half
past ton o'clock a.m.

Chapels.

In addition to the services held at the different Ro-
man Catholic Churches throughout the city, religious
exercises take place regularly at the following insti-
tutions : Presentation Convent Chapel, Powell Street;
St. Rose's, Brannan Street; New Presentation Con-
vent, corner of Taylor and Ellis streets; St. Mary's
Hospital Chapel, Brannan Street; Magdalen Asylum
Chapel, Potrero Avenue near Twenty-first Street; St.

Mary's College Chapel, San Jose Road; St. Vincent's
Orphan Asylum, South San Francisco; Sacred Heart
College, corner of Lark in and Eddy streets, and St.

Dominic Church and Monastery, northwest corner of
Bush and Steiner streets.

SWEDENBORGIAN.
First Sfcnr Jerusalem Church.

Location north side of O'Farrell Street, between
Mason and Taylor. Rev. John Doughty, Pastor;
residence, 1508 Leavenworth Street.
This society was organized February lo, 1852. It

has erected upon an eligible lot, measuring fifty-five

feet front by one hundred and thirty-seven feet deep,
a very neat church edifice in the Gothic style, capa-
ble of seating about throe hundred and fifty persons,
and at a total expense, including lot and church, of a
little over §12,000. The seats are entirely free to the
public.
There is a library connected with the church, con-

taining all the theological and nearly all the scien-
tific books of Swedenborg, both in English and Latin,
and a large number of collateral works by various
authors, explanatory of the New Church faith, which
is free to all who desire to inform themselves con-
cerning this peculiar religious system.
Services are held every Sabbath at eleven o'clock

a.m. and half past seven o'clock p.m. Administra-
tion of the sacrament of the Lord's Supper at the
close of the morning service on the first Sunday in
January, April, July, and October. Sabbath School
at half past twelve o'clock p.m.

Officers.—C. C. Webb, President; Benjamin Shel-
lard, Secretary and Treasurer; Charles Pace, D. W.
Hunt, H. A. Gullixson, .J. Mathewson, and 0. David-
son, Trustees ; Thomas S. Miller, Dr. A. Kellogg,
John MeCraith, E. Ekolund, E. A. Sawyer, S. Y. At
Lee, and E. D. Feusier, Church Committee; G. H.
Sanders, Secretary of the Society; D. W. Martindell,
Librarian.

Ke^ Jernaalem Chnreh.

Rev. Joseph Worcester, Pastor; residonoo, 814
California Street.
This society was organized April 3, 1870, with

twenty-eight members.
Services are held every Sabbath in the hall, 413

Sutter Street, at eleven o'clock a.m. The Sabbath
School meets at ten o'clock a.m.

O.fficers.—OMver Eldridge, Chairman; J. H. Pur-
kitt. Secretary; Lott Blanchard, Robert H. French
and David Wilder, Church Committee.
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